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Memorandum for General RFP Configuration

To:
Vendors Responding to LOC for Project No. 34923 for IBM AS/400 Server for East Mississippi Community College (EMCC) FILLIN "Enter the recipient's name." \* MERGEFORMAT 
From:
David L. Litchliter

Date:
January 13, 2004

Subject:
Responses submitted to questions 
Contact Name:
Melinda Simmons 
Contact Phone Number: 
601-359-9535 FILLIN "Enter the contact phone number." \* MERGEFORMAT 
Contact E-mail Address:
Melinda.Simmons@its.state.ms.us

The clarification below is to answer questions received as of January 13, 2004, for Letter of Configuration No. 34923 for an IBM AS/400 server for East Mississippi Community College (EMCC).  

The following questions were submitted to ITS.  The questions are presented below as they were submitted to ITS.  We have attempted to answer as clearly as possible and hope this information will assist you in formulating your response.  

1. The bid request shows a 13GB ¼” QIC tape drive that is not compatible with OS/400 Version 5.2, however, IBM records show a 16GB ¼” tape drive which is compatible with Version 5.2.  What version of OS/400 is running on the existing server? (2.1.1.4 and 2.1.1.9)

Response:  The LOC contained an error.  The tape drive is a 16GB tape drive, and not a 13GB.  V5R2M0 is the version of OS/400 on the trade-in (9406-600) machine.  
2. Is Raid 5 or mirroring required for disk storage? (1.7.1.2)

Response:  Mirroring is required for this project.
3. If protection is required, what is the total useable DASD requirement? (1.7.1.2)
Response:  The useable DASD is 75GB.  
4. What devices are being required to be installed other than the iSeries processor? (1.7.1.11)

Response:  The devices expected to be installed are as follows:  Modem, Tape Drive, CD-ROM, Processor, Twin-Ax card, Ethernet Card.
5. Does EMCC require that all work be performed 8-5, M-F as stated, or is this just an example?  If so, the system will be down during working hours.  If work is for after hours, will EMCC provide physical access and availability of personnel for after hours or weekend training? (3.3)

Response:  No, EMCC does not require that the implementation be done during regular work hours.  Concessions can be made to allow the installation to take place after close of business, and make available the appropriate personnel for the installation and training.  
6. As an IBM Premiere iSeries Business Partner, we are required to make a face-to-face site visit by IBM in order to quote a price for this bid.  

Response:  EMCC will be available to receive visits.  A call in advance would be desired.  Please contact Aaron Brooks at 662-243-2655.
Vendor must deliver LOC responses to Melinda Simmons at ITS by Tuesday, January 20, 2004, at 3:00 P.M. Responses may be delivered by hand, via mail, e-mail or by fax. If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Melinda Simmons at 601-359-9535.

Board Members – Cecil L. Watkins, Chairman ( David G. Roach, Vice-Chairman ( Stephen A. Adamec, Jr. ( Angela Kaye Griffin ( Lynn C. Patrick

Legislative Advisors – Representative Cecil Brown ( Senator Tommy Moffatt
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